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STATE OF CALIFORNIA 

December. 21, 1970 

Dr. Peter A. Morris, Director 
Division of Reactor Licensing 
United States Atomic Energy CommissiontV D 
Washington, D. C. 2055 

Dear Dr. Morris: 

RE: DOCKET NOS. 50-361 and 50-362, 
SAN ONOFRE NUCLEAR GENERATING STATION, UNITS 2 and 3 
LEGAL DIVISION FILE NO. 1160 

I would respectfully request a further extension of time of 60 days 
in order to file the comments.of the California Public Utilities 
Commission (C..P.U.C.) on the Environmental Report filed.by Southern 
California Edison Co. (Edison) and San Diego Gas 6 Electric Co.  
(San Diego) in the above-mentioned matters.  

,.Hearings on the joint application filed before the C.P.U.C. by Edison 
and San .Diego were held during the.month of October, 1970 and to.date, 
no decision has been issued. .'The future decision on the joint 
application would contain findings relating to. environmental factors 
and wo ld be the basis of the comments to be filed by the C.P.U.C.  

It is respectfully urged that the California Publid Utilities 
Commission be granted this further extension of time until February 
22., 1971 in order to file comments on.the Environmental Report herein
above referred to.  

Very truly yours, 

Elinore C. Morgan 
Senior Counsel 

cc: Mrs. Nan Brown, Licensing Assistant , 
Division of Reactor Licensing 
United States. Atomic Energy Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20545 

David N. Barry, III, Esq., 
Southern California Edison Company 
P.,O. Box ,351 
Los Angeles, California 90053 

Edward P. Nelson, Esq..  
Chickering & Gregory 
111 Sutter Street 
San Francisco, California 94104


